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BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE
' FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE '

IN THE MATTER OF:

Roy Daniel Webb ' DOCKET NO: 12.01-115954J

INITIAL ORDER

This matter was heard on December .4, 2012 in Nashville, Tennessee, before Joyce
Carter—B_afL Administrative Law Judge, assigned by the Secretary ‘of State to sit for the
Commissioner of the Tennessee Departmeﬁt_ of Commerce and Insurance ("Department™).
Sharon K., Hawkins, Assistant General Counéel_, representled:the Department. The Grievant, Roy
Daniel Webb, was represented by legal counsel, Danie] D, Warlick, |

The issue in this matter is‘ the appropriate pemalty to be imposed base_d ‘upon
Respondent’s violations of the insurance laws.

After consideration of all of the evidence, arguments of counsel andl the entite record in
this matter, it is defermined that Respond‘ent is ASSESSEj) and shall pay a civil penalty to the

State of Tennessee in the aggregate amount ..of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars

' ($250,000.00), with per ococurrence penalties for each of the forty-nine (49) illegal acts by.

Respondent.
. 'This decision is based upon the félloﬁ}ing:' |
1.  Respondent is a citizen and resident of the Staté of Tennessee. Respondent was licensed

by the Insurance Division to sell insurance in this state as an insurance producer, having
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obtained license mimber 0624866 m 1977. Respondent was the responsible iﬁsurance producer
for his own agency, Security‘Risk Management in Brentwood, Tennessee.

2. On'May 17, 2012, the Department filed a “Motion for Summary Judgment with Request
for Assessment of Civil Monetary Penalties and Llcense Revocatlon " Respondent did not

contest the factual allegatlons propounded by the Department,

3. . Summary Judgment was granted to the Department on October 29, 2012, asto each

———

. e —
4,  Liability having been established, a hearing was held regarding civil monetary penalty

- alleged violation of the insurance law by Respondent, and Respondent’s license was revoked.

determination on December 4,2012.
3. Reepondent is currently serving thitty-seven (37) months in prison for violating 18 USC

§1343, Wire Fraud, arid was ordered to pay restitution in the total amount of $300,464.35 to the

victims.
APPLICABLE LAW
1. In a fifth stele level hearing, an administrative law judge presides to take proof and render

an initial order which is subject fo review by the Commissioner of the Department of Commerce

and Insurance.

2. The Department bears the burden of proof, which is epreponderance of the evidence

standard, to show that the requested civil monetary penalties are appropriate.

3. T.C.A. §56-6-112(a)(1) provides:

(a) The commissioner may place on probation; suspend, revoke or refuse to issue or renew a
license issued under this part or may levy a civil penalty in accordance with this section or take
any combination of those actions, for any ene (1) or more of the following causes:

(1) Providing meorrect misleading, incomplete or mater;ally untrue information in the license

" application;

| 2) Vlolatmg any law, rule, regulation, subpoena or order of the commissioner or of another

state $ comrmissionet;
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(3) Obtaining or attempting to obtain a license through misrepresentation or fraud;

(4) Improperly withholding, misappropriating or converting any moneys or properties received
in the course of doing insurance business; '

(3) Intentionally misreprésenting the terms of an actual or proposed insurance contract or
application for insutance;. ..

(8) Using fraudulent, coercive, or dishonest practices, or demonstrating incompetence,
untrustworthiness or financial irresponsibility in the conduct of business in this state or
¢lsewhere; :

4 T.C.A. §56-6-119(a) provides:

(a) A producer shall report to the commissioner any administrative action taken against the
producer in another jurisdiction or by another governmental agency in this state within thirty
(30) days of the final disposition of the matter. This report shall include a copy of any order
entered or other relevant legal documents. ‘ ' o

5. T.C.A. §56-8-103 provides:

No person shall engage in an unfair trade practice from, in or into this state that is defined
in § 56-8-104 or § 56-8-106 or determined by rule pursuant to § 56-8-108 to be an unfair
method of competition or an unfair or deceptive act or practice in the business of

i

insurance. ..

6. Pursuant to §56-8-104(1)(A), an unfair trade practice in the business of insurance is defined
as: .

Making, issuing, circulating, or causing to be made, issued or circulated, any
estimate, illustration, circular or statement, sales presentation, omission or comparison that:

(A)'Misrepresents the benefits, advantages, conditions or tefms of any policy;...

(FIsa nﬁsrepresentaﬁon, including any intentional misquote of premium rate, for the
purpose of inducing or tending to induce the purchase, lapse, forfeiture, exchange,

conversion or surrender of any policy.
7. T.C.A. §56-2-305 provides:

(a) If, after providing notice consistent with the process established by § 4-5-320(c) and
providing the opportunity for a contested case hearing held in accordance with the Uniform
Administrative Procedures Act, compiled in title 4, chapter 5, part 3, the commissioner
finds that any insurer, person, or entity required to be licensed, permitted, or authorized by
the division of insurance has violated any statute, rule or order, the commissioner may, at

the commissioner's discretion, order: - :
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(1) The insurer, person, or entity to cease and des1s1: from engagmg in the act or practice
giving rise to the violation;

(2) Payment of a monetary penalty of not more than one thousand dollars ($1,000) for
each violation, but not to exceed an aggregate penalty of one hundred thousand dollars
($ 100,000), unless the insurer, person, ot entity knowingly violates a statute, rule or order,
in which case the penalty shall not be more than twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) for

~ each violation, not-to exceed an aggregate penalty of two hundred fifty thousand dollars

($250,000). This subdivision (a)(2) shall not apply where a statute or rule specifically
provides for other civil penalties for the violation, For purposes of this subdivision (2)(2),
each day of continued violation shall constitute a separate violation; and

(3) The suspension or revocation of the insurer's, person's, or entity's license.
(b) In determining the amount of penalty to assess under this sectmn, or in determining '
whether the violation was a knowing violation for the purpose of subdivision (a)(2), the

commissioner shall consider any evidence relative to the following criteria:

(1) Whether the insurer, person or entity éo.uld,reasonably have interpreted its actions to

~ be in compliance with the obligations required by a statute, rule or order;

(2) Whether the amount imposed will be a substantial economic deterrent to the violator,

(3) Whether the amount imposed would put the violator in a hazardous ﬁnanc1al
condition;

(4) The circumstances leading to the violation;

(5) The severity of the violation and the risk of _hann to the public;

(6) The economic benefits gained by the violator as aresuit of noncompﬁance;
(7) The interest of the public; and | |

(8) The insurer’s, person's, or entity's efforts to cure the violation.

The Department set forth its evidence in the form of verified affidavits with documents

attached, which explained the number of infractions, penalties requested, dates of infractions,
names of companies involved and dollar amounts misappropriated. The burden then shifted to

Respondent to establish mitigating circumstances in his response,
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Respondent attached the United States District Court’s judgment against him for wire

 fraud in his Response to the Department’s Motion. The order contained a criminal restitution

provision which is tobe paid to various victims of Respondent’s frandulent activities. This is not

a factor to be considered when assessing penalties pursuant to the insurance laws.

CONCTLUSIONS OF LAW
1. It is concluded that the Department has carried its burden of proof by a preponderance of
the evidence that Respondent’s conduct violated the provisions of the regulations as set forth

above,

2. The evidence has shown that Respondent knowingly violated insurance laws including

- misappropriating funds, failing to bind multiple commercial insurance policies on behalf of

companies that had been assured they had coverages in place for millions of dollars, falsifying

. numerous documents and making misrepresentdtions regarding the terms of these policies,

failing to respond to the Commissioner’s subpoena and failing to make truthful statemenis on

applications for his insurance license. _

3. Ttis c_onciuded that Respondent submitied no evidence of material facts which warranted
the mitigation of penalty assessment. |

4, Based on the evidence presented, it i$. ORDERED that Respondent is ASSESSED and
shall pay -a civil penalty to the State of Tennessée in the aggregate amount of Two Hundred Fifty

Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00), with per occurrence penalties for each of the forty-nine (49)-

- illegal acts by Respondent,

5. The Department is awarded costs of hearing this contested matter.

IT IS SO ORDERED. .
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This Initial Order entered and effective this :(' day of W‘Z 2013,
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APPENDIX A TO INITIAL ORDER
NOTICE OF APPEAL PROCEDURES

" Review of Initial Ordef

This Initial Order shall become a Final Order (reviewable as set forth below) fifteen (15}
days after the entry date of this Initial Order, unless elther oz both of the following actions are
taken:

(1) A party ﬁles a petmon for appeal to the agency, stating the basis of the appeal, or the
agency on its own motion gives written notice of its intention to review the Initial Order, within
fifteen (15) days after the entry date of the Tnitial Order. If either of these actions occurs, there is
no Final Order until review by the agency and entry of a new Final Order or adoption and entry
of the Initial Order, in whole or in part, as the Final Order. A petition for appeal to the agency
must be filed within the proper time penod with the Administrative Procedures Division of the
Office of the Secretary of State, 8t Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks
Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee, 37243-1102, (Telephone No. (615) 741-7008). See Tennessee
Code Annotated, Section (T.C.A. §) 4-5-315, on review of initial orders by the agency.

(2) A party files a petition for reconsideration of this Initial Order, stating the specific

. reasons why the Initial Order was in error within fifteen (15) days after the entry date of the

Initial Order. This petition must be filed with the Administrative Procedures-Division at the.
above address. A petition for reconsideration is deemed denied if no action is taken within
twenty (20) days of filing, A new fifteen (15) day period for the filing of an appeal to the agency
(as set forth in paragraph (1) above) starts to run from the entry date of an order disposing of a
petition for reconsideration, or from the twentieth day after filing of the petition, if no order is
issued. See T.C.A. §4-5-317 on petitions for reconsideration, '

A party may petition the agency for a stay of the Initial Order within seven (7) days after
the entry date of the order. See T.C.A. §4-5-316.

Review of Final Order

Within fifteen (15) days after the Initial Order becomes a Final Order, a party may file a
petition for reconsideration of the Final Order,.in which petitioner shall state the specific reasons
why the Initial Order was in error. ‘If no action is taken within twenty (20) days of filing of the
petition, it is deemed denied. See T.C.A. §4-5-317 on petitions for reconsideration. .

A party may petition the agency for a stay of the Final Order within seven (7) days after
the entry date of the order. See T.C.A. §4-5-316.

YOU WILL NOT RECEIVE FURTHER NOTICE OF THE INITEAL ORDER BECOMIN G A

FINAL ORDER :
A person who is aggneved by a final decision in a contested case may seck judicial

review of the Final Order by filing a petition for review in a Chancery Court having jurisdiction -

(generally, Davidson County Chancery Court) within sixty {60) days after the entry date of a
Final Order or, if a petition for reconsideration is granted, within sixty (60) days of the entry date
of the Final Order disposing of the petition. (However, the filing of a petition for reconsideration

does not itself act to extend the sixty day period, if the petition'is not granted.) A reviewing

court alse may order a stay of the Final Order upon appropriate terms. See T.C.A, §4-5-322 and
§4-5-317.



BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE
FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE

IN THE MATTER OF:

'TENNESSEE INSURANCE DIVISION,
Petitioner, DOCKET NO: 12.21-115954)

V8.

ROY DANIEL WEBB,
Respondent.

ORDER

Thisr contested case is before Joyce Carter-Ball, Administrative Judge, assigned by the
Secretary of State, Administrative Procedures Division. Sharon Hawkins, Assistant General
Counsel, represents the Tennessee Insurance Division (the “Division”). The Respondent, Roy

Daniel Webb, is represented by legal. counsel, Dahiel D. Warlick.
| - On May 17, 2012, Petitioner ﬁled the “Motion for Summary Judgment with Request for
Assessment of Civil Monetary Penalties and Li(l:ens‘e Revocation’;. On September 25, 2012,
Respondent filed the “Response to Motion for Summary Judgment”. The Respondent does not
contest the factual allegations propounded by the Division, and agrees that his license should be
revoked. | |
It is coﬁcluded tha;t there are no material facts in dispute as to the impropriety ‘o'f
Respondent’s beha\(ior,' therefore the Petitioner’s Motion for Summary Judgment is GRANTED,
and Respondent’s license is REVOKED . | |

Respondent has requesfed a hearing on the Division’s Motion to detenﬁine penalty

asée_ssment. Aécording‘ly, this matter is set to be heard on Tuesday, December 4, 2012, at 1:00
p.m. The hearing will be held in the 8" Floor Conference Room -of the Daﬁ Crockett

| Tower, 500 James Robertson Pafkway, Nashville, Tennessee 37243,
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IT IS SO ORDERED, this the nal day of T, 2012.

This Order entered and effective thisg, kniiay of O C] 2012

Jogte (Jarter-Ball
Alministrative Judge



